MINUTES OF THE
MEETING OF THE SENATE COMMITTEE
ON FINANCE

SIXTY-FIRST SESSION
NEVADA STATE LEGISLATURE
March 5, 1981 °

The Senate Committee on Finance was called to order by Chairman
Floyd R. Lamb, at 8:00 a.m., Thursday, March §5, 1981, in Room
231 of the Legislative Building, Carson City, Nevada. Exhibit A
is the Meeting Agenda. Exhibit B is the Attendance Roster.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Senator Floyd R. Lamb, Chairman
Senator James I. Gibson, Vice Chairman
Senator Eugene V. Echols

Senator Norman D. Glaser

Senator Lawrence E. Jacobsen

Senator Thomas R.C. Wilson

Senator Clifford E. McCorkle

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:

Ronald W. Sparks, Chief Fiscal Analyst
Dan Miles, Deputy Fiscal Analyst
Candace Chaney, Secretary

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Mr. Jim Wadhams, Director of the Department of Commerce, introduced
himself to the committee. He noted the Department of Commerce con-
sisted of nine divisions and three sections. Mr. Wadhams presented
the budget for the Director's Office to the committee.

Director's Office (Pg. 690). Mr. Wadhams indicated the most signi-
Ticant items 1in this budget were a result of the Governor's Manage-
ment Task Force recommendations. The budget included the elimination
of two positions, one being the position of Chief Assistant in the
Las Vegas area.

He noted the remainder of the budget showed very little increase
over the previous biennium with the exception of Legal and Court
Expense. Mr. Wadhams said the agency requested $117,874 for this
item while the Governor had recommended $51,873 for the same item.
He stated the disparty between the two figures was a result of
advice the department received from the Attorney General indicating
the Director's Office needed an additional Deputy Attorney and two
legal researchers.

The Chairman asked why there was such a significant increase in
in the Legal and Court Expense budget from the present biennium
to the next. Mr. Wadhams said the work program for this item
would be for the entire department. He noted, currently, the
office had one Deputy assigned out who serviced all the other
divisions except for Insurance, Real Estate, and Consumer Affairs.
He indicated a portion of the increased budget category was con-
tributable to the current Deputy's salary and fringe benefits.
Mr. Wadhams added a $10,000 legal and court expense cost was
included in the figure for next year to act as a pool for the
entire Department of Commerce which would be distributed out

of the Director's office. '

951



o O O O @&

Senate Committee on Finance
March 5, 1981

The Director continued, noting that instead of leaving certain
expenses or certain sums of money in the various divisions to
pay for hearings and court expenses, the Budget Division had
placed those funds in the Director's Office. He seid it was
an accumulation of agency requests from the divisions within
the department and centralized in the Director's Office.

Senator Lamb inquired if this item would show up in other
budgets of the Department of Commerce. MNr. Wadhams said the
item would not be duplicated, it had been pulled out of the
other agencies and placed in the Director's Office budget.

Senator Wilson asked if there would be an increase to the
extent of additional legal personnel being required. The
Director stated there were no additional. personnel included

in that budget category. He noted the original $117,000
requested represented the additional Deputy and two researchers,
but that request had been dropped. He indicated, also at that
tinme, Mr. Barrett moved to collect the court cost funds from
the other agencies.

Senator Wilson questioned if the new Deputy was necessary in
Mr. Wadhams' judgment. The Director remarked the Manufactured
Housing Division which was reconstituted last session was
generating a substentiasl caseload. Ke felt that agency alone
would justify a Deputy. He added the advice received by them
from the Attorney General was that their needs would be better
serviced by a divisional Deputy.

Senator Wilson commented if that was the proper place to cut

the budget as far as the department's priorities were concerned.
¥r. Wadhams felt in a regulatory agency, that particular item
was the worst place to cut. He said if the department could not
go to court to enforce the laws they are required to enforce,
then the department would be rendered “totally ineffective.

Senator Gibson requested an explanation of the legal and court
expenses in the individual division budgets of the Department
of Commerce. Mr. Wadham stated he would supply such material
to the Senator.

The Vice Chairman asked Mr. Barrett how the Budget Division
justified the legal and court expenses for the Director's
Office. Mr. Barrett said the budget was comprised of the
$10,000 divisional pool for court costs for the entire de-
partment and the salary and benefits- for the Deputy Attorney
General.

The Chairman said he could not see where the department had
that significant a number of legal problems to warrant that
kind of expenditure. Nr. Barrett steted he knew there had
been a number of legal problems that have had to be resolved
which were scattered through the various division budgets in
the work program year and the actual year. Mr. Wadhams added
there were currently approximately 57 cases in the courts of
Northern and Southern Nevada from the Consumer Arrairs, Insur-
ance, and Real Estate divisions.

The Vice Chairman noted that within each of those budgets

for the aforementioned divisions there were monies already
budgeted for those purposes. Senator Lamb gquestioned Mr,
Wadhams' statement that there would be no legal expenses in

the other budgets and that all those monies had been put in

the Director's Office budget. Nr. Wadham indiceted the legal
expense budgets for the Real Eastate and the Insurance division
had not been decreased.

352




e, ® O O O

Senate Committee on Finance
March 5, 1981

Senator Gibson said he must have misunderstood Mr. Wadhams; he
thought the Director had said all of the legal expenses were

shown in the budget for the Director's Office but added that

was not the case. Mr. Wadhams commented it was a little difficult
at times to explain certain items that were the result of activity
from the Department of Administration.

Senator Wilson noted some of the legal expense budgets were con-
solidated in the Director's Office budget, and some were not.

Mr. Barrett concurred. He said the amount shown in the Director's |
budget was not just for the Director's Office but for expenses any-
place that might pop up.

Senator Lamb asked if all the legal expense budgets in the Department
of Commerce were taken, what kind of an increase would there be. He
thought one might save a little if all those budgets were moved to
the Director's Office budget. :

The Chairman said he wanted to know what this department was costing
the State for legal expense. Mr. Barrett stated the budget could
well be higher because the department was having more legal problems
from the work program of 1980-81. Mr. Wadhams noted the other item
critical in that calculation was that the Attorney General prescribed
for the department the amount of money he was going to charge for
those legal services; the bulk of that figure was the salary of

his Deputy Attorney Generals. He said the figures were somewhat
contingent upon what the Finance Committee and their counterpart

in the Assembly did on the Deputy Attorney Generals' salaries.

Senator Wilson asked Mr. Barrett what the rationale was for not
recommending the Deputy that was requested by the department.
Mr. Barrett said the Governor did not feel the department had
a sufficient caseload to warrant the added position.

The Vice Chairman' asked if the monies allocated to the $10,000
pool in the legal fund could not be taken out of the self-
supporting dividions. Mr. Barrett said the divisions were self-
supporting but not in and of themselves. He noted their money

did not come into the divisions themselves, but went into the
General Fund. The divisions, in turn, were then given a General
Fund Appropriation. He added the department, in total, brought in
more money than they were requesting in General Fund Appropriations.

Mr. Sparks inquired if an assessment could not be made against

the Manufactured Housing division which was totally self-supporting.
Mr. Barrett indicated, in that case, it could be since the monies
earned by that division did not come into the General Fund but
directly into the division's budget.

Senator Wilson questioned, again, if the department felt it
was necessary to have the requested Deputy Attorney General.
Mr. Wadhams said.he would make a breakdown of the issue and
supply that information to the Senator.

Senator Echols asked what was the rationale behind the Deputy

and Chief Assistant positions; why was there a title change and
the significant increase in salary from $20,000 to $32,000.

Mr. Wadhams indicated two positions with salaries of $20,000 each
would be dropped and a new individual would be sought who was
more experienced and qualified to handle the agency.

35




@ O &

Senate Committee on Finance
March 5, 1981

Financial Institutions Division (Pg. 692). Mr. Wadhams noted
this budget was a conso ation of three agencies, Banking,
Savings and Loan, and Credit Unions. Also the Thrift Companies
agency was being pulled out administratively from the Director's
Office. The consolidation was implemented to achive some admin-
istrative savings of the current agencies that regulate the
financial and lending institutions in the State. He noted that
three Chiefs were no longer needed to administer those agencies.

Mr. Joe Sevigny, Superintendent of Banks, highlighted some
recommended changes to this budget. He said in the area of comm-
unications, the Financial Institutions budget recommended $8,809.
He noted the request by the agency was $2,750 more than the re-
commended figure, adding that it was critical to have at least

as much in the communications budget as the combined three budgets
had before. He noted communications were more critical since
travel had been cut.

Mr. Sevigny noted the category of 'other buildings rent" was
being proposed to be decreased by the amount of $3,933. The
reduction was due to the offices of the Credit Unions agency
being moved to the Financial Institutions offices in Reno.

The Superintendent of Banks requested that the staffing level
be maintained and asked the committee to consider the afore-
mentioned proposals.

Mr. Norman Okada, Acting Commissioner of Savings Associationms,
asked the committee to consider an additional request with

regard to the Financial Institutions budget. Due to an over-
sight, expenses for the Credit Union Advisory Council were not
provided for in this budget. Before consolidation, those expenses
were included in the individual budgets and $1,900 was requested
to be included in the Financial Institutions budget to cover the
Advisory Council's expenses.

The Vice Chairman inquired if, at the present time, the Thrift
Companies and the Credit Unions were supported by fees. If so,
where would those fees go with regard to the consolidation.

Mr. Sevigny stated the fees would go into the General Fund.

He noted the agency had requested a reassessment for banks
which could increase the fees by approximately 60%.

Consumer Affairs Division (Pg. 702). Mr. Wadhams pointed out that
as a result of the Governor's Management Task Force, there was a
recommendation proposing that the function of this division be
transferred to local District Attorney's Office. In anticipation
of that consideration, the budget provided would only reflect the
continuing operation of this agency. Mr. Wadhams said the de~
partment would concur with the recommendation if they could be
assured the local District Attorney's office could provide the
same level of service for the consumers as the Consumer Affairs
Division has provided for the last two years.

The Chairman inquired as to the effectiveness of investigations
carried out by Consumer Affairs. Mr. Wadhams thought they were
very effective. He noted there were currently a total of 24
lawsuits against different operations.

Senator Lamb asked what the status was regarding the division's
suit against Las Vegas Hosts. The Director noted, as a direct
result of the action taken against that operation, the business
had gone under and the principals had fled.




o O O O

Senate Committee on Finance
March 5, 1981

The Chairman remarked that Las Vegas Hosts was still operating.
and had cheated the public and some hotels out of approximately
$150,000, Mr. Wadhams said he appreciated the receipt of the
information and would look into the matter further.

Senator Lamb asked if the division felt it had been accomplishing
something. MNr. Wadhams felt, very definitely, that they had.

He noted the division felt it was a continuing responsibility
especially the way the present econcmy was.

Senator Wilson inquired if the division's lack of consistent
reporting metheds had been remedied. Mr. Wadhams indicated
that they had; statistics were being maintained and a uniform
reporting system was being established statewide.

Unclaimed Proverty Division (Pg. 706). Mr. Dave Schaefer,
AdminIstrator of %Se Unclaimed Property Fund, presented his
budget to the committee. He moted  the purpose of the agency
was to locate and collect abandoned property that was being
held by a holder for an owner that could not be located. To
date, 329 companies had reported over $1,804,000 as abandoned
property. The agency had returned $330,000 to owners they have
located, elso to date.

Senator Wilson asked if the remaining monies not returned to the
owners escheated. Mr. Schaefer anticipated the agency depositing
$1,250,000 into the General Fund on July 1, 1981. ZHe projected
one million dollars in revenue deposits to the General Fund

for the next two years.

Mr, Schaefer noted that travel expense monies had decreased to
$4,500. Travel was necessary throughout the State to pick up
the contents of safety deposit boxes and alsc included trips
for staff meetings for the departmert in Carson City.

The Administrator noted the operating budget included increases
for advertising expenses for legal notice publication where that
rate had increased. He indicated the contract services budget
funds would utilize banking and savings and loan examiners for
the auditing rhase of the program vhich would begin in July.

lir. Schaefer stated the agency had provided a return of $10.38
for each dollear eppropriated in the first 18 months of the pro-
gram.,

Senator Gibson commended the agency as being a very worthwhile
program. He asked if a bill was being processed to continue
the program which is slated for discontinuance as a résult of
the Sunset Review. Mr., Schaefer said discontinuance of the
program would not take-place until 1983 and felt it would not
be appropriate.to take action at the present time.

Division of EHousing (Pg. 708). Mr. Al McNitt, Administrator
of the Divisicn of Housing, ‘presented the budget for this.
agency. - He noted the agency's function was to finance low to
moderate income housing. He stated the division was fully
self-supporting and required no further State appropriations.
Mr. McNitt satd the division had created a new program under
" its surplus funds whereby surplus funds are invested to pro-
vide below market rate financing for residential housing for
which the sale of bonds is not feasible.

¥r, HcNitt referred to the "existing positions" cestégory with
regard to the position of Chief Assistant to the Zousing Division.
He requested that this budget be increased substentially for
retention of rersonnel and enauble the agency to ottain a

35
5.

o




o & o

Senaste Committee on Finance
= i‘arch 5, 1981

e qualified replacement if the position were to become vacant.
Er. HcNitt remarked the agency was also requesting the continu-
&tion of the Second Accountant position approved by legislature
last session.

Senator Lamb requested an expianation of the contract services
category. Mr. McNitt indicated the monies were primarily for
outside auditing expenses.

Senator McCorkle asked what Congress had been doing to affect
the Division of Housing. Mr. McNitt addressed the problem.

McNitt: During the last two years, the State of Nevada has been fighting
legislation. In January, the Governor announced a temporary
suspension of ‘the single family program for the Housing Division
until the agency could find some way of either operating pursuant
{o that legislation, or, obtain remedies, both politically and

egally.

Thet legislation, for the first time, places Congress in the
position of regulating municipal finance. Legally, we are
down to some hard questions; who is going to control municipal
finence in the future, the Federal government, or the States.
Out ctontention is the Federal government does not have the
constitutional power to do this; they have exceeded that power.

we "have ‘prepared a package for the Governor which includes a
package back down to the Legislature concerning those questions.,
The problems we have are primarily on the single-family side
rather than the multi-family side, although that legisleation
does insert the Federal government into regulating the multiple
fanily finance side also.

The single-famlily side problem, basically, is we have yet to

be able to use those permanent rules of that legislation to
provide a positive cash flow for future single-family bond
issues. Until we can provide a positive cash flow, the &agency
is not about to request aspproval from the State Board of
rinence for another issue of bonds, or, come to the legislature
and request it to subsidize such bonding programs. If we were
to issue the bonds at this time, knowing that there was not

to be a positive cash flow, we would be encountering a default
on those bonds somewhere between the eighth and twelfth year of
the issue, I do believe we will find some way, dcwn the road,
to issue some more single-family bonds. We have not found that
method yet.

Senator Gibson inquired if Congress hadn't gotten away with tax
exerption, also., Mr. McNitt said that was the wnole key. He
noted it was for the singular benefit of the Federal government
to do away with all foms of tax-exempt municipal finance., Mr.
McNitt felt Congress did not have the constitutional power to
do so,.

Senator FcCorkle asked in what form the division's revenues
were, lir. McRitt said the division had an arbitrege income
with regard to the cost of their previous bonds. Those bonds
were what they charged on their mortgages to pay for the
operating expenses of the division and to make 2 surplus which
the division turns right back into more loans. Mr. McKitt
noted there were strings with regard to those revenues,

Senetor McCorkle felt, once a reasonable surplus hed been
- esteblished by the division, excess monies should de used
by the State. Senator Gibson commented, by law, the division

356
6.




O () O O o)

Senate Committee on Finance
March 5, 1981

was set up to provide low-cost housing. He said any revenues
the division received should go back into the division for that
purpose; the program was not set up to make money for the State.

Senator Echols inquired, referring the the audit report of 1978,
if the division had complied to the recommendations made as

& result of that audit. Nr., HcNitt stated they were in compliance
with the exception of some items where the division is in
disagreement with the audit recommendations.

Manufactured Housing Division (Pg. 71l). Mr. Wayne Tetrault,
AdnisItrator of the haﬂﬁfacfured Housing Division, presented
this budget. The functions of this agency include:

1. Mobile home installation inspections.

2, Flield and factory inspections of mobile homes.

3. Processing and issuing mobile home licenses.

4, 1Issuing titles and title searchs for mobile homes.

5. The enforcement of construction code compliance for manu-
factured housing units.

6. . The handling and investigation of consumer complaints.

Mr. Tetrault noted the agency was requesting two new positions,
an Auditor and an Administrative 4id II. The auditor was
needed to examine dealer records on a regular basis to detect
finencial and other business problems., The Administrative 4id
was needed for the Elko office due to increased workload.

OQut-of-state travel. Requested $4,300 over the next two years
n order to attend four meetings each year on Federal and
national construction codes for ranufactured housing units.

In-state travel, Requested $42,000 over the next two years,
HZe noted B83% of the funds would be used by the inspectors to
Go mobile home inspections, hendle consumer complaints, :and
monitor dealer activities.

Equivment. lionies recuested to buy furniture for the new
requesteq positions, and to buy two safes to hold overnight
agency fee and service collections.

Specialized egg%nment. Requested $1,078 to purchase a mobile
ome ground anchor pull testing unit to test the efficiency of
the anchors that hold the mobile home to the ground.

¥r. Tetmult noted the agency was funded solely by user fees.
The budget was requesting no monies from the General Fund.

Senator Glasenr asked if the inspectors inspected at the factory
or only after the units were brought into the State. Mr,
Tetraul{ gaid the inspectors did both.,

Senator: licCorkle noted in the progrem-statement for the agency
included the éivision's right to license servicement which the
legislature had specifically excluded from the law. He inquired
why that statement was included in the program description when
it was not included in the law. Mr. Tetrault stated the defi-
nition of a serviceman was still in the law, narrowed down to
include those individuals who did electrical or plumbing work.
The division licensed those individuals. . :

7.
3577




O O O @

Senate Committee on Finance
March 5, 1981

Senator McCorkle asked if the division was going to raise their
fees to cover expenses. Mr. Tetrault indicated if the econony
went down, fees might be increased., He added the division might
start charging for services previously done free of charge, for
example, charging for title searches.

Senator Jacobsen inquired if the division would have need for
eny additional requirements if the KX xerem came to Nevada,
Kr. Tetrault felt the MX would have a tremendous impact on the
Division since, probably, the program would be in a part of
the State where the Division presently has no personnel. He
noted the laws were sufficent to do the job but more money and
personnel would be required.

Senator Echols asked if the division would need legilsative
approval to respond to the impact of the MX program. Mr,
Vadhams said, as that impact began to develop, the division
would either come to the regular legislative session, or
Interim Finance with the statistics on what needs the Divi-
sion had to meet that impact on a temporary basis,

Senator Gibson inquired if the demand for moduclar homes was
increastng. Mr. Tetrault said the demznd was increasing
treméndously. Referring to zoning, Kr. Tetrault stated thet
Southern Nevada hed 5,500 spaces projected, while Western
Nevada had only 873 spaces projected.

Senator Vilson asked if ‘the division anticipated on-site
construction housing for the MX-progrem. #r. Tetrault said
yes. He indicated the proposal the division had seen from the
Alr Force showed that the housing units would either be on
skids or wheels, but would still be of the consiruction cemp
concept. .
Senator Wilson asked if the construction camp would be in
the division's jurisdiction. Mr. Tetrault stated if it was
& Federal agency on Federal lend, the division would have
notion to say about it. Senator Gibson noted the Aip Force
had indicated their preference was to trensfer thet property
over so it would be on county or private land,

Senator Wilson inguired if the division had made e Judgment

&s to the fiscal impact of MX on their activities. NMr. Wad-
hams responded that the division could do nothing until they
received the Air Force's Construction Fanagement Flan which

wes a specific blueprint for the operation.

Senator Wilson asked to what extent did the State participate
in the MX decisions with regard-to this dsvision. Kr. Wadham
seid the Air Force had not, as yet, given the Division the
right to participate as a partner in their decision-making
processes for the MX progran.

Senator Wilson felt the State should not approach the Air Force
&s & supplicant. Mr. Wadhams assured him the division had not.

Insurance Division (Pg. 715). HMr. Don Heath, the Insurance
omuissioner, presented the budget for this division. He
displayed a chart to the committee which underscored the
revenue producing nature of this division. He noted total
revenues of $12,444,045 were produced in fiscal year 1979-80
wiile premium taxes accounted for $11,122,337, Other revenues
including fines, fees and discretionary taxes accounted for the
balence of the revenues and-equaled $1,321,708. This resulted




™ O O o,

Senate Committee on Finance
March 5, 1981

in a net return of $490,993 from other discretionary revenues
collected by the division. :

The Insurance Division operated with a return to the General

Fund of 377 of the monies generated by its own efforts, Mr. Heath
said. He noted, essentially, the division budget had as its major
resource component, the regular appropriation shown on page 716

of the budget book. Major expenditure components included payroll,
in-state travel, total operating expenditues, a catch-all category
known as sub-account 10, and another miscellaneous category to .
include EDP system program facility charges and educational testing
service costs.

Mr. Heath stated the balance of the division's programs and
accounts were funded and monitored through assessment to the
insurance industry and various revolving accounts at no cost

to the General Fund. He noted the budget showed the elimination
of 3% positions and the request for one new position in the Las
Vegas office.

He asked the committee to note the total operating expenditure
increases in communications and in legal and court expenses.
Mr. Heath indicated ''dues and registration'" had been combined
with '"training" which was a sub-account 10 item and would be
placed in what will be known as the Governor's Consolidated
Training budget.

Mr. Heath indicated two new programs, the Insurance Fraud Section
and the Self-insurance Workman's Compensation Program, which both
resulted from the last legislative session. He noted both programs
were funded by industry from assessments.

Senator Wilson asked if the legal and court expense budget re-
preserted an increase in this division's-operation. Mr. Heath
said it did with regard to the personnel slot for the Deputy
Attorney General.

Senator Echols requested an explanation as to why the Governor
had recommended almost half the figure requested by the division
for in-state travel. Mr. Heath replied that he had made a rather
bad estimate of these costs.

Senator Glaser noted the Governor's Task Force had recommended
that every three years the Insurance Agents have their licenses
renewed and - a fee was to be charged. The Senator asked if any
legislation had been introduced to implement this recommendation.
Mr. Heath indicated legislation was in bill drafting request form
and was headed toward a committee to address the point. .

The Chairman requested an explanation as to the necessity of the
new position requested. The Insurance Commissioner said the posi-
tion was needed to augment the Southern Nevada area for consumer
services and to handle consumer complaints.

Senator Wilson, referring to the previous hearing of the Department
of Administration's budget, asked the Insurance Commissioner how
applications for insurance increases by the carrier were handled
"by his office. He also asked if the insured had the opportunity
to come in and be heard, or at least made privy to the record

made justifying the increase in premium.




3 O O

Senate Committee on Finance
March 5, 1681

¥r. Heath said Nevada did not have a "prior approval" rating
law, He stated when the insurers had a rate increase request
they often laid it before the division and asked for a review
simply to, in good faith, try to minimize cost and time in-
vested on both parties part to review that transaction, per-
heps later, in a public hearing and possibly upon appeal to
court. He noted the division did not have sufficient monies
to review rates at a public hearing.'- He added it was the
carrier's responsibility to notify the insured of the rate
incresase.

Senator Wilson felt the rate payer ought to be told of the
impending rate increase and given the opportunity to appear
end appeal that increase. Mr. Wadhams noted, previously,
before the Risk Manager law was enacted, the Insurance Com-
misioner had the responsibilities for that agency.and,
consequently, lknew immediately when a rate increase had

been filed. He felt, apparently, the Risk Management Division
did not keep in contact with the rating section of the In-
surance Division.

The Vice Chairman asked what impact the mandatory auto in-
surance act had on the division. Mr. Heath said the division
fe&t it had increased the uninsured population by as much as
40%.

Senator Gibson wondered if the division should recuire the
insurance carrier to notify the Department of Motor Vehicles
when scceone cancelled their insurance policy. It was his
understanding that individuals would buy a policy, license
their car, and then cancel the policy within a few weeks. Mr.
Heath concurred with the Senator's perception of the problem.
He noted the Department of Motor Vehicles had looked at this
prodblem in terms of additional computer programming to sup-
plement what they had to deal with the situation, Costs for
the additional programming would run as high as 1.5 million
dollars. lr. Heath felt there was no such thing as an air-
tight mandatory auto insurance.

lir. Larry Keyes, representing the Nevada Independent Insurance
Lgents, testified before the committee, He said his organiza-
tion supported the Insurance Division's requested budget and
would like to see the 3% positions eliminated, put back into
the budget.

Senator Vlilson inquired as to the rationale for cutting those
positions. lr. Barrett said the cuts were due to the standard
reason. The agency was asked to make a 10% reduction-in staff
and those were the positions the agency felt they could do -
without. Mr. Wadhams stated the positions®were identified not
as being non-egsential, but as being relatively less profitable.

Senator Wilson asked what effect the cuts were going to have
on the éivision's operation. MNr. Heath said the fees produced
solely by the efforts of the agency would not grow as rapidly
with the cut of those positions. He estimated a 5% decrease
in growth of revenue.

- Senator Wilson inquired as to the affect the pending passage
of the Three-Way bill regarding industrial insurance coverage
would have on the division if approved. lr. Heath replied
the bill would have tremendous impact, in some cases, de-
pending on how the bill was ultimately written and the re-
sponsibilities given to the Insurance Division.

10, 960




O O -

Senate Committee on Finance
March 5,1981

Senator Wilson indicated if the bill was written as proposed, the
division would have to totally draw a new classification rating
system for all of industrial insurance. Mr. Heath noted, in his
opinion, the eliminated positions would be then needed badly.

Senator Wilson asked Mr. Barrett if he felt eliminating the
positions were the wise thing to do. Mr. Barrett stated the
Insurance Division,in their budget hearing before his division,

did not present the idea that the staff cuts would mean a reduction
in the other revenues. )

Mr. Ray Rothwell, President of Blue Shield of Nevada, testified
in support of the requested budget for the Insurance Division
and requested the retention of the 3% positions.

Senator Lamb asked if Mr. Rothwell was fronting for the Insurance
Division. Mr. Rothwell said the Blue Cross system was very
supportive of the Insurance Division. The Chairman asked if the
Insurance Division did business with Blue Shield. Mr. Rothwell
stated they were regulated by the Division.

The Chairman said, "Every time somebody is burnt a little bit,
they squeal don't touch us, do what you want with everybody else,
but don't bother us." "That is not the way it is going to work",
he concluded.

Senator Lamb asked if the Insurance Division regulated Blue Shield
of Nevada. Mr. Wadhams said yes.

Senator Jacobsen inquired of the peonle representing the insurance
industry where they anticipated increased rates over the next two
years. Mr. Rothwell noted, at Blue Shield, they were looking for
a medical trend increase that amount to slightly less than 1.5%

a month, about 17% per year.

Senator Jacobsen asked what the insurance industry thought about
earmarking some of the premiums on fire tax to go to fire services.
Mr. Keyes thought the agents would support the idea very much but
could not speak for their companies.

Senator Echols asked why the division opposed the open rate
structure. Mr. Wadhams felt the current rate law in Nevada offered
the best of two worlds.

Senator Wilson commented the committee was considering alternative
ways of developing legislation to implement a medical cost contain-
ment program. He noted one alternative was by contract and would
it affect the division's operating budiet even though they would
proceed on an independent contract basis. Mr, Heath thought it
would. He felt there might be a whole host of hearings and appeals
that would constitute a greater legal and court expense.

Mr. Bud Meneley, representing the Nevada Independent Insurance Agents,
testified in support of the requested budget for the Insurance Divi-
sion. He said the proposed cut of 3% positions would result in

more revenue lost to the State than they would save if the positions
were eliminated.

Senator Lamb asked Mr. Menely if he was saying that his group
wanted to see cuts in other agencies, not the Insurance Division.
Mr. Meneley stated he was saying the cuts were not cost-effective.

Mr. Bot Schreiber, Executive Director of the Nevada Trial Lawyers
submitted a letter from that-organization in support of the

11. ¥




o O O @ o

Senate Committee on Finance
March 5, 1981

requested budget of the Insurance Division. (See Exhibit H.)

Mr. Heath said he would give the committee an Insurance Division
program summary with a copy of the U.S. General Accounting
Office report with regad to State regulation of insurance.

Senator Lamb asked ¥r. Wadham if he had solicited this sup-
port this morning. MNr. VWiadhams said he had not. The Chairman
inquired as to how these people kmew of the committee hearing.
Mr. Wadhams noted the committee's agenda was published in the
newspeper. :

Mr. Wadhams noted the Prepaid Funeral and Cemetery Fund, Self-
Insurance Workman's Compensation, Insurance Fraud Section, Xation-
al Association of Insurance Commissioner, Insurance Recovery Funds
and Insurance Education and Reaserch were all revolving funds.

He said the Unclaimed Life Insurance Funds had been merged with
the Unclaimed Property Division.

Fire Marshal (Pg. 727). Hr. Tom BHuddleston, State Fire
Flarshel, presented the budget for this agency. He said the
agency was mandated to fill a great number of responsibilities.
He noted the office was re-established during the last legislea-
tivé session and were held to the 1977-78 budget level which
left the agency presently with epproximately one position less
than they had ten years ego. MNr. Buddleston indicated, in
addition to the mandate responsibilities, the agency tried to
stay responsive to the aepproximsately 160 fire departments with-
in the State. The budget was a reflection of what the agency
felt it would require to fuifill the mandates the legislature
had given them.

The Chairman recuested Mr, Huddleston to explain the necessity
of “he new positions requested. The Fire Marshal said three
additional Deputy Fire lMarshals were requested to address some
of the areas that were mandated, fire works, explosives control,
uniform fire reporting systems, etc. He added a Computer
Progreamer 1 was requested to get the uniform fire reporting
system in effect by 1984. An additional reguest for an Ac-
count Clerk position was included to help the agency with

the handling of the billing.

Division of Real Estate (Pg. 731). MNr. Lynn Luman, Adminis-
rator © e Reel =Zstate Division, presented the budget for
this agency. Ilir. Wadhems noted this division was unique in
State government this session. It was subjected to zero-
base budgeting, subjected to Sunset Review, a review by the
Legislative Auditor, and review by the Fiscal Analysis Divi-
sion. He noted positive recommendations were recéived by
each of those processes,

Mr. Wadhams said the Givision was responsible for licensing
of all real estate salesmen/brokers and for the control of
those licensees conduct. The division also reviewed land
sales and subdivision applications under NRS 119.

¥r. Luman noted the budget called for the reduction of two
positions, both Administrative iids. He asked the committee
to refer to the "real estate exam fees" category in the
budget. He noted the fees had been distributed throughout
the operating expenses and that, in his opinion; was in
violation of the division's Statute No., 140. He felt the
fees could not be used with the exception of covering the
costs of administering the examination; any overage wculd
revert to the General Fund.

362

)2
ny
L ]




O @, ® o

Senate Cormittee on Finance
March 5, 1981

Mr. Barrett disagreed with Mr. Luman end did not feel the divi-
sion was in violation of any statute. Vhether the fees were
put in the division budget, or in the General Fund, Mr. Barrett
said the effect was exactly the same.

Senator Glaser inquired why three-quarters of the éivision's
staff was in Carson City when half of their business took
plece in Las Vegas, Nr. Luman indicated that many of the
staff in Carson City did not do the functions that were per-
formed in Las Vegas; they did other functions. MNr. Wadhams
said there was a computerization system being developed cur-
rently that would allow licenses and--applicetions to be pro-
cessed at both ends of the State.

Senator Jacobsen asked why there was such a significant in-
crease in EDP expense. Mr. Luman stated the division was in
the conversion process to a new computer system to replace
the manual processing of licenses.

Senator Jacobsen inquired as to the amount of licensees coming
into the State each year. Hr. Luman indicated the number was
hard to estimate; the division was running approximately 350
epplications per month.

Senator Echols asked if the division hed complied with the
recommendations made by the 1979 audit. NMr. Wadhams noted the
division disagreed with some of the recommendations very -
strongly and were prepared to discuss them before the ep-
propriate committee.

Mr. Bill Cozart, representing the Nevada Assoc¢iation of
Realtors, testified in support of the requested budget for
the Real Estate Division. (See Exhibit H.)

Regl Estate Education and Research Muné (Fg. 734). Lkr. Wadnems
Tndicated this budget should be Tookea at with conjunctica to
the Real Estate Recovery iccount on page 737. He noted pre-
viously, the bonds that salesmen and brokers filed were elini-
ne~ed in favor of a recovery fundé, nctedbly, the Real Estste
Recovery iccount. The Recovery iccount contains a static amount
of $50,000. Funds in excecs-of that amount reverted to tae
Education and Research Fund which, by law, is to be experded
for continuing education, educational improvement, and otaer
programs. that would raise the professional ability of the
licensees in the State.

The Education and Research Fund budget requested one position,
a transfer position out of the basic operating budget of the
division.of an Education Coordinator to be paid out of this
fund.

¥r. Wadhams noted this fund was operated by two entities, the
Administrator, and, a Real Estate Advisory Commission consisting
of five independently appointed licensed brokers.

The Vice Chairman inquired as to who wes in control of this
fund, Mr. Wadhams stated the fund operated on & two-step
process. The division reviewed proposed uses of the func

end then would make recommendations. The decision as to the
expenditure of the fund rested in the hands of the Real zZstate
tdvisory Commissioners. :
Senator Jacobsen asked if the Cormission was active. Ir.
vijedhams said the commissioners sttended zix meetings ard

hed three conference calls last Tear.

(o
#p
()

13 5




o, @ @

Senate Committee on Finance
lieren 5, 1981

The Vice Chairman requested a status report on the self-insurance
program set up last session. MKr. VWadhams noted the program
sppeared on page 720 and was a revolving fund. He said there
vere some 40,000 Nevada workers covered under self-insurance

and almost 26 employers were now certified as self-insurers.

Kr. Bob Bowers, Real Estate Advisory Commissioner, testified
in support of the budget requested by the Real Estate Division.

Senator Echols requested an explanation of the "balance forward"
figure shown on page 734. Mr. Barrett noted there was an error
in format only, the figures were all right.

Senator Wilson asked Mr. Luman to address his feelings concerning
the position cuts in his division. Nr. Luman indicated the
committee should have received revised budget sheets, other than
the one Senator Vilson was referring to. He said the cuts of

the two Administrative Aid positions would definitely have an
impact on the division.

¥Mr. Wadhams stated he would provide the revised budget sheets
to the committee as soon as pessible.

Developmental Disability Protection and Advocacy Program (Pg. 738).
r. Wadhams note 8 program was &an essen y Federal one -
thet was moved into the Department of Commerce during the last
legislative session. The basic function of the agency was to
insure that persons having developmental disabilities in the
state of Nevada had been afforded all their proper treatment
and legal rights of service under Federal grants. MNr. VWadhams
introduced Ms., Holly Elder, the Administrator of this program
to the committee. He noted her function was to serve as
watchdog over other agencies in the Human Resources Department
who were required to provide certain services to persons with
developmental disabilities.

lr. wadhems stated the Federal government provided $50,000 in
funds for this program to be matched in kind by the State.
ktccounting services are provided by the Department of Commerce.
He noted an additional amount of money was required to pro-
vide sdequate staffing.

The Director noted there were some $250,000 available to the
Developmental Disability Planning Council which is attached
to the Division of Rehabilitation., It wes anticipated that
perhaps some of that funding would be eppropriated to fund
this program.

Kr. Barrett said the Budget Division felt this program ought
to be able to use some of the Council program monies. He
noted if this program did not exist, the Disability Plenning
Council would not receive the $250,000 in Federal funds.,

The Division of Rehabilitation said very strongly that the
Developmentel Disability Protection end Advocacy prosram
could not use any of their discretionary monies to finance
the program. Nr. Barrett supposed the Federal government
would meke the final decision.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at
10:40 a.m.

14.
364




@ ©

Senate Committee on Finance
¥arch 5, 1981

Respectfully submitted by:

APFROVED BY:

Sengior Floy . rman

DATE: ZS/ 7Y ~ /’ :

365




o, QO @, O <

SENATE AGENDA

COMMITTEE MEETINGS ‘
o Committee on _ TINANCE ,» Room _ om .
Day _(See Below) + Date _(See Below) + Time m
MONDRY, MARCH 2, 1981 - 8:00 a.m.
1. S5.B. 79 =~ Mmends Act adding two judges to Secomd Jdudicial District.

2. S.B. 208 - Makes appropriation for cost of litication involving Truckee
River Stream System and consulting experts.

3. §.3. 43 - Authorizes establishment of residential centers by Department
of Parole and Probation.

4. S.B. 29 - Extends programof restitution by certain offenders.

5. S.B. 197-Increasesallwanceagamstprcpertymaccmedfo:qualiﬁed
solar systems and provides this allowance for certain water
heaters.

€. ‘lestern Interstate Comaission for Higher Bducation (Pg. 258.4 & 259)
( Dr. Donald Driggs)

7. S.LC.R. 6 - Pequests inclusion of library science in program of the Western
: Interstate Camission for higher education.

8. S.B. 198 ~ Creates process for cawpetitive bidding to provide services
proposed by Department of Human Resources.

®. §5.B. 277 - lzkes supplemental eppropriation to youth services division
of Department of Human Resources.

i0. S.5. 48 - rrovides for reimbursement cf Carson City for services rendered
' to State. -

TUESDAY, MARCH 3, 1981 - 8:00 a.m.

Dezartment of the Military (Pg. 596 - General William Engel)
Acjutant General Comstruction Fund (Pg. 599 - Gen. ™Mgel)
Zational Guard Benefits (Pg. 600 - Gen. Engel)
. Dezartment of Administration (Howard Barret:)
Budget Division -(Pg. 53)
Gro Insuwrance Comnittee (Pg. £6)
Governor's Out-of-State Travel (Pg. 57)
State Unemployment Carpensation (Pg. 59)
lerit Award Board (Pg. 60)
Risk Management Division (Pg. 61)
. Clear Creek Youth Center (Pg. 64)
S. Fersomnel Division (Pg. 110 - Jim Wittenburg)

a. Cooperative Persomelm Services (PglileO)
6. Libor Comisseion ~(Pg. 7 s—“m“'eupic col)arick)

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 4, 1981 - 7:30 a.m.

ROCM 131

AWN!-‘
L]

n .h? ?n? t"!l'

e o L SS8%E- Department-of -Bducation--and-School Districts..

A T LT R yanas P d B v ses eI e tutess eisesiiiesssscesasuensesenceo: ool e EETEEE T ER S AP wetlene SediiaTadiatea s TN Sliles LA

amensteatiliens el L NS R e PSR R S I

B ~PRARCH 570981« = -8 s Q0@ Mg i it TS o P R

366




@, (@ O @ P

=,

2 TENDANCE ROSTER FORM COMMITTEE MEETINGS

SZXNATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE
—=: March 5, 1981

T ‘ PLLASE PRINT

SAME : ORGANIZATION & ADDRESS TILRPECYNE

; == g_‘—sé-:.’.)
> Jos2 by ./ oS 1ar2 pﬁ/.«@yi, }r/m-/,w_/ A A PR 7
Lo !!f'- gl r?ibr,u.-/'fﬁi-,-,./&/- e gl S;; d Ry
. ‘mxn ?ﬂ} fée_-h-\.a j‘)mi <L : Sl »J; /__o_
ez “/:-' uwng Rew ) kstoze Prvseiow Pi- Ve %o
Dra AerTt | Zwsuesnce Drusiond Ff7 -L23F0

',/;-'._ /:/,. = «'_7,-'_‘:", P A A L.
/*_7;’_?'\/ ;@rx*’f:’; /?A//.x" 1) 4t =P AFF??’/ o 7.7 /2,20
£1S MENZLEY NEV, 1M, JNS, ASENTE 785 - a7y

9677




Library Note:

The minutes only make mention of Exhibits A, B, and H. Because none of the attached
material is labelled, it is impossible to determine which exhibits are or are not complete
Or missing.

Research Library
September 2014



. O O @&

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS BUDGET

NRS 678.290 provides for twice a year Credit Union Advisory council meetings.
The council consists of 5 members plus the conmissioner. The meetings are
held in the Department of Commerce offices in Carson City.

Currently four of the members live outside of the Carson City area requiring
some reimbursement of expenses. Estimated costs are as follows:

03-IN-STATE TRAVEL

2 from Las Vegas $164 x 2 | $328
(covering transportation and meals)
1 from Hawthorne $ 97
(covering transportation, meals & lodging)
1 from Elko
-(covering transportation, meals & lodging) $197
3 ailrporter costs to/from Cannon International $ 30
X 2 meetings
$1304
say:$1300
01-CREDIT UNION BOARD SALARY
5 members x $60 $300
x 2 meetings
$600

J68




963

&:j} Licenses Locations Total Assets (in 000) Totaleoans (in 00Q) | Total Deposits ({n 0!

License Wa. Cl. Rur. Wa. Cl. Rur. T2778 12779 12780 12778 12779 12780 Y2778 12773 1278t
657 to 69 Banks 2 3 2 18 23 13 1,229,556 1,051,270 l.ész}oo 719,582 636,657 é;ﬁf}oo I.l05.7263 ¢ 903,089 If;ngS
673 Savings & Loans b 3 ! 31 W& 25 1,602,000 1,783,000 1,978,000 1,299,000 1,424,000 1,590,000 1.175.060‘.i.35iﬂooo 1.499,0
67 Thrift Co.'s 3 1 o 6 7 8 25,547 52,837 78,286 25,128 42,735 64,482 22,390 46,790 70,4
6§j> Credit Unions 3 N & 3 1 4 50,211 55, 154 95, 142 43,884 47,304 39,939 37,954 50,396 91,2
6458 Mortgage Co.'s 51 69 9 52 70 0 N/A - N/A N/A *81,277 143,497 126,267 N/A N/A N/A
675 Small Loan Co.'s 22 41 5 22 4l 5 120,548 158,858 209,700 119,590 137,782 158,400 N/A N/A N/A
649 Collection Agy.'s 4 7 7 4 7 7 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
6(:) Trust Co.'s 2 0o o0 2 o o N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A . N/A N/A N/A N/A
676 Debt Adjustors 10 1 1 o N/ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 'N/A N/A
670 Industrial Dev.Co.'s 1 0 o 1 o o N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
671 Money Order Co.'s 6 0 _5 S5 _0 _5 & N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Other Check lssuers
Totals 93 W 33 1o 206 67 3,027,862 3,100,119 3,922,228 2,207,184 2,288,478 %,711,321 2,341,050 2,357,275 3,007.58

"

* Represents loan volumes by year. Not Included In total loan figures,

NOO Wa. = Washoe
Cl. = Clark
Rur. = Rural




O (@ O (O &

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS DIVISION BUDGET

A review of the proposed budget and further appraisal of clerical staff
needs indicate that the resulting Division can be better served with the
following adjustments:

Governor Requests Agency Requests
0080 Management Asst. II - Carson City $17,991 $17,99
0090 Management Asst. I - Carson City 13,999 -0-
0210 Management Asst. I - Las Vegas 13,446 13,446
0220 Adm.Aid II Range A (%) 6,478 -0-
8010 Sr. Account Clerk - Carson City 12,410 12,410
Management Asst. Il - Carson City 17,991
Total Cost $64,324 . $61,838
Personnel Cost Saving $2,486

The resulting team will provide a higher level of clerical expertise in
the management of the central office for the division, would utilize
present staff, minimize training downtime, assist an orderly reorgani-
zation and effect personnel savings of $2,486.00.

970




=~ ; STATE QN EVADA :

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
HOUSING DIVISION

201 S8OUTH FALL STREET, ROOM 300
CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89710

ROBERT LIST

A. L. MCNITT, Jn.

GOVERNOR 7o ess-4a288 ADMINISTRATOR
J_AM!S L. WADHAMS DOUGLASS R. MORRA
DImgcTOR DEPUTY ADMINISTRATOR
CARSON CITY CLARK (cont.)
89701 Carson City 110 89004 Blue Diamond 1
89710 . v 0 89005 Boulder City 16
89437 Stewart -0 89007 Bunkerville 0 .
Total 110 89046 Cottonwood Cove 0
89019 Goodsprings o
CHURCHILL 89015 Henderson 328
_ 89018 Indian Springs 0
89406 Fallon 8 89019 Jean 0
Total 89 89046 Laughlin 0
89021 Logandale 1
CLARK 89024  kKesguite 0
89025 Hoapa (/]
89101 Las Vegas 168 89040 Overton 3
89102 94 89041 Pahrump 0
89103 51 89020 Sandy Valley 0
- 89104 86 89046  Seaxchlight _0
‘89106 . 3 Total 349
89107 211 GRAND TOTAL 2942
89108 253 DOUGLAS =
89109 38 _—
89110 o 627 89410 Gardnerville 41
89111 1 89413 Glenbrook 0
89112 1 89411 Genoa 0
89114 4 89423 Xinden 29
89117 72 89448 2ephyr Cove 0
89118 7 89449 Stateline 0
‘89119 . 25 N Total 70
89120 71 =
89121 138 ELKO
89122 161
89128 29 89822 Carlin 1
89154 0 89823 Deeth 0
89158 0 89801 Elko 32
89191 0 89824  Halleck 0
rotfal 2040 Jack Creek
: 89825 Jackpot 0
89030 North Las Vegas 553 89826 Jarbridge 0
89827 = Jiggs 0
89828 Lamoille 0
89829 Lee 0
89830 kontello .0
89831 kountein City 0
89832 Owyhee 0o
. 89833 Ruby valley 0
89834 Tuscarora 0
89835 wells 1
Fendover .9
Total 24




U

) O O

ESMERALDA MINERAL
89010 Dyer 1 89416  Babbitt 0
89013 Goldfield 0 89415 Hawthorne 6
89047 Silverdale [ 89420 Luning 0
Total 1 89422 Mina 0
89427 Schurz (]
’ EUREKA Total 3
89821 Beowawe 0 NYE
89821 Crescent Valley 0
89316 Eureka [ 89003 Beatty 0
Total g_ 89314 Duckwater 0
89049 Fish Lake Valley ©0
89409 Gabbs 0
HUMBOLDT
e 89023 Jackass Flats 0
89020 Lathrop Wells o >
89404 Denio 0
89421 McDermitt 1 89023  Mercury 0
89425 oOrovada 0 Nyala
Sulphur 89049 = Tonopah 2
89438 Valmy 0 Total 2
89445 Winnemucca 37
Total 38 PERSHING
—1
89418 Imay 0
LANDER
I—— 89419 Lovelock 3
” 89310 Austin 0 Total 3
‘89820  Battle Mountain 10
Total 10 SICRE
LINCOLN 89440 Virginia City 2
Total é
89001 Alamo 18
89008 caliente 2 WASHOE
89008 Carp 0
89017 Hiko 0 89501 Reno 1
89042 Panaca 2 89502 : 69
89043  Pioche 0 89563 88
Total 22 89504 e 0
— 89505 4 2
89506 J 270
YON
Ll 89507 " 2
89403  Dayton 42 oA 15
89408  Fernley 88 895-3 i 1
89428  Silver City 1 Soels - B
89429 Silver Springs 3 89513 . 109
89430 Smith - 0 ? . 4
89443 Weed Heights 0 89523 _6_2.
89444 Wellington 0 , 564
. 89402 Crystal Bay 0
89405 Empire o
89412 Gerlach 0
89450 Incline Village 0
% 89424 Nixon 0
89436 Steamboat 1
89442 wWadsworth 0
-2- 89439 Verdi 0
Total 856

972




O ' @ O &P
X

WHITE PINE

89311  Baker 0

89301 Cherry Creek 0

89315 East EBly 1

. 89301 Ely 8
89317 Lund 0 ‘

89318 KeGill 6

89319 Ruth 4

Total 19

=

GRAND TOTAL ,1.‘;2&

373




T A - Creva
42004 - Whege

MULTI-UNITS FINANCED THROUGH_ _ . __ 42/31/80 - O o
—— — ummms—ygg;m:—-— samm UNDER EONSTRUCTION - —-- - --=— - COMPLETED- PROJECTS- = =-vm - . o wooome o . ;S %:3

I N S PR . e o a2 T SN ma SR TS S TSR I TSNS YL T LS, e PR~

SSRaTe e Smoeon Teese s garesy o e ..--_mw—-:z._.._-:‘._.r --... P — 4.-.;....=-—-—. - s e

1y ,:.—._..-_~-_—.=,‘,."..' L'oa,,:l':.'.-t.-:i-!.:.. No -1 3 '_'1.:.';']' Man R 3 T R L

. " Loan
______ e ]=_;,g_arns _ _..Unit’-.&4',‘l‘9=§'rgls _Units l! Totals |i Loans____gi Units 'l'lgtals )
e 2 == = xS S cE Y :
Carson ltr 111 ‘7 i LR _.I;.. 1 5[0 R l‘ 715'599.‘
o 1Lk L L - H--1

o
'

—
' .
i -

D e & e | e

Chyxchil) I_i # (8

thee B

[P R S

| : i
- 4 ¢ : ;
- ik b |Z00 q,gql,?oo
Pouglaa L. 1 i - L i : , e i E TR
i . P
Elko —_ ; _ ] e L i L - I AEEE PRI L
smeralda | o _ AlLL e ] R I P
| Eurcka ' | 5 !i RS e
—— - - -k Y - - - - .. B A o .
Humboldt D90 N _n ——;L i : ) ! ;'24 K 650 ooo
Lander 8 0 R N N S SRRt T R 658,200
Lincoln u Hill i l2d2 J'QO i -' b 430 .1.752,000
n : SN IR Vo
N L I _J-i. —*'1r"- : l_;..: efee h.‘-,-{ oo
! e | il = SNSRI BRERRE- EERE Y
i ve_ NN 3 4] el i

o
N

Z_|l.Pershing
O: [l Storey_
| whit2 Pine

cmeme cpmam
- cmam——
. oo = o

.:;15
! 164,948

. -
came.ars v ammeme . sw
- -pams 0w ove

.L.

|

-

g || Minexal
|

|

Rt TLR 3
[}

. - - s . cmeeee :
.

| . N .
(-] - ﬁé ﬁi ool | 1.t i@ga--lr 14 1., o ..;1 3| 6] 258500
| S - ' - i . SRS | B T B
. Llaxg 543 4130_ [ 340 7 i 1 24, poo| i !ioi . !1;1.55 25,‘7‘58);440
-- o - ': ..‘.]-_ -on] ] ..'.;..: b fle .ﬂ.-.: . L R R i .
2 1 14,514.p20 i ’
- .o . :

e di g |
l-:;
"
[

1]
t

. N
.._.'!. ey

[
!
2L .r:27o ,5,348,:510
) S .
{

0TILS ‘43 B ep¢ Jepo

20 ileba| 41,087 098
L -l ’ . [ - . .
)

.. |.. .o

—.....-l..*.—
t
E—
Soo
1
-—poee . -4 .
1
14
t
-
[
o [
—
-
=
o
et

- 11 '
.:.—.:--.—_-"ta—_—.r;m:w-* ‘—'-LSI‘H-.’.":"—?.. t:L: A oy et Ao X J = = -u.-J-- N o5 5




4—11“
o
N
i
i
!
cd
Do
-»
N
u~u
Py
Pyl
i
'
:
-
< il
[ S |
".
-1
|
1
{
L
s
N
i
!
3
i
1
HEHL
ol qfe
HHE
HHE
; }
i H
]

00806 LGRCENR! P.034:0 WUPIPM §-20

12/31/80

Units Financed throygh

@®

Py
H

19808

Loans

fl

Uiy el LS Be T e e i

TEPS I UR OU G T Y ENTERu e geyen

2>
]

$OQ
106,759 __

=

470,400

da,

L B R AP

902,000
66,34
505,559
26.1%
o ety

N ey

LK .
armt @ s reMaven o
B

ity

119,

‘176
64

259 13,435,700

. o0

AR T.E 1.8 TE

s il il & K H Y

S 9 S Q9 n 8 3
S M . . N.OD. Q
§8833°-°88¢ B35 (8338: |88
M S S Ne " o w e ™ aven )
1.8 RI YR - FIEX 318 3 3 |%-
p . oG] < .”a - ~
l .n.__‘..n_.pﬂ.:.ﬂ o | . =T _-.m ll__.._ : 1 .l" § .v" [
H NS BH..__.l.a it e nﬂ-.er'.lﬂ.IVH : m.'...“ -0--
23 : =
2 :

. , m
NULTY = = = «j= FPAMILY

1976 to Sate

plLoans punits | ¢

. L]
4|
ey n
- .- m
~
' - N
T P ' : L. L |
X L. GUraT Sy S ——— —ia P W—— : :
o .. _c.l.xl.?aa.n.ull. 9 2 S P S - o :
.. ”M .III.-”
.h 9m s ——- ; h
;- — Sied S orb N
' o i ¢ o ;
. lll“anMlﬂllm.
st s it N O A . > »w-9 o
L S —— v s .—Ov A= a
r RN RS
R R R T -
' {
% 0 A m T e al
& mu - F.J.Jl-Jo — Y e
' 9m SRR § H
, :ll'!l'.ll.ml. - 4
L. . i
-u . []
- . 5 - bou - -
RS E =
PN e B B O O e ©
THE= TN I.I.I?u.arl..TuMnl ~Z.3
1. :
-. L] H . i
v et
A L. Se
3 ' - cose oo ame e - .
v §
.. PN goomm— “'J.I“._vl-l-o'l’.ol
adind H !
. 1]
]
N 0.
b )
~
'3 s Bl poipves
B 1’ -'.2- -
==
Q —
" commmane cowm ? L L]
M-U b M - eem R
Umw & m =
8 oy . rem com - o . .-.uu
=t
L

MNeefelNe oo | oo N pe o
r.on &
4

— e (oo — o

e o oo

- e mocomeso anumll. .

S
L] w L] H

o

* - o
chescembmemm o™ e,

S

Carson
Churchill
.Douglas
£1lko

Linuralds |
Luroka

Huxnbolde

 Landor

Lincoln

Lyaon

Hineral
Porshing
Storey
¥hite Pine

Nyo

- wememi .
v enewmnoas w

MA&W&I-L

Clark
Washoe

GRAND T0TAL

"o smomn ampi o o
.

e ot L}

l"l'.'...-."’."..ﬂ.

Eaden o nan L ol g o4 -11’!:'.!’-.‘*‘!‘]!1 ingd, o on & onnd s Bldesd

@

. A e o
N & o «n

)

~
~
Aretmmm - 7% W 5N RS e LS TROvrTY



O o)

NEVADA AGSOCIATION OF RERLTERS®
REALTOR® Exvoriive Vi Preicont
Corporate Secretary
o”;“ of the President 1135 TERMINAL WAY, SUITE 201 / POST OFFICE BOX 7338 / RENO, NEVADA 89510 / (702} 320-6648
1135 Terminal Way .
Suite 204
Reno, Nevad
o2 3203001 March 4, 1981
President
J.R. “’Dick” LaMay MEMO
President - Elect
Jack E. Matthews
- TO: SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE
Regional Vice-President .
L) FROM: WILLIAM E. COZART, CAE
Regional Vice President
Calvin P, Wilson RE: PEAL ESTATE DIVISION BUDGET HEARINGS MARCH 5, 1981
Regionagl Vice President
D. Mark N. Miscevic o es
On behalf of the Nevada Association of REALTORSY, I
m';n":l’“ . would appreciate your consideration of the following
98 relative to the proposed budget of the Nevada Real
Directors Estate Division:
Anne M. Bartz
Lyall Bowen . s
Gilbert D. Buck 1. The Association is supportive of a reasonabdble
gpg: iafonatv . increase in license fees to move the Division
Chack Havton to a "self-support"” status. Along with this
Lamond Higbee support, however, we &lso must indicate our
¥mnH’-:|i|ehwood position that the Division and its personnel
Thomas A. Johnstone carry out their duties and responsibilities in
Gloria T. Katz the most efficient manner possible to reduce
éi-rsée'g:t;mi'hom . costs when possible.
Taunya N. Milligan . . .
Dale E. Puhl 2. The Association asks your consideraticn relative
g!:;l:vnsi:?pmn to increasing the Division Administrator's salary
Florence L. Skurski . as much as possible. Many problems have been
Betiy Staley encountered in the past in the recruiting and
k::ft}gss_tgr(?g?k " retention of gualified people to fill that posi-
Frank L. Thomos tion. A major factor has been the lack of a
Jerry W, Thran job market, competitve salary.
Gsil L. Thurman .
ﬁﬁ;‘;b,};’,‘,’:"' 3. The Association asks that you consider what we
John V. Woods feel is a disproportionate staffing pattern be-
Rober: A, Zaring tween the Carson City and Las Vegas offices. With
X _ . over half of the licensees, the Las Vegas office
mmgﬂ“éesg‘;:““‘"‘ has half the staff of the Carson City office. The
’ Las Vegas office, in our opinion, needs additional
National Directors investigators.

Norma C. Fink
William E. Hoppe
Duane G. Laubach
W. K. “Bill’”* Myers
James Wade

PAST PRESIDENTS: Thomas J. McLaughlin, William H. Gerrett, Psul O. Drury, Johnie T. Petton, Lewrence P, Stecher, Glen C. Johnson, Gar Foutz,
Mat M. Gibbons, C. D. Baker, Preston Q. Hele, Leo R. English, F. E. (Pete) Waliters, Herb Msttheus, Charles Naylor, D. E. (Ted) Mattson, Frenk Sela,
Fred Desiderio, Gitbert Schwartz, Robert Bowers, Joe Nolan, Charles L. Ruthe, Paul Argeres, Jessie Emmett, William E. Creer, Wiiliam H. Myers,
Willism E. Hoppe.




10: Senate rinance Committee
@)ren ¢ 198@Q 6 9 G2

ge 2

4. The Association is strongly opposed to the pro-
posal to transfer the salary of the Coordinator
of Education and Research from the Division oper-
ating budget to the Education, Research and Re-
covery Fund. We are also opposed to using the
Fund money for Division personnel travel.

The Education, Research and Recovery Fund is a
dedicated fund to, beside the Recovery function,
provide education and research for the licensees.
Payout is made to this Fund in addition to statu-
tory licensee fees. We believe that personnel

and travel, if justified, should be part of the
general operating budget as the Fund was not created
to subsidize Division personnel.

Only a portion of the Coordinator's duties and re-
sponsibilities are directly related to the Fund and
the proposed increases in license fees plus the pro--
posed continuing education certification fee should
cover the expense of that activity.

5. The Education, Research and Recovery Fund is being
administered in a creditable manner and the Division
and Commission are to be commended. Educational pro-

. grams and research activities are being provided to
the licensees in an efficient, timely manner and dis-
cussions are now underway to develop a Chair in Real
Estate at both university campuses with possible fund-
ing through the Fund.

Thank you for your consideration of these matters. If I can be of
further assistance, please do not hesitate to call on me.

WEC:kb

977




PRESIDENT
Ropen E. Heaney
147 €. Looeny St
Reno, NV 89501
702) 788-1020

PRESIDENT-ELECT
Allan R Eant

WVICH-PREBIDENT
Milos Ternzich

TREASURER
Panca Becher

SECRETARY
Jettrey D. Sobe:

BOARD OF GOVERNORS
Tnomas K. Cochnane
~ames R. Crocketl Jr.
Sonprd Ecker .
Neoi: Gaiat

Davd R. Gambile

Warren W. Goecen
Joseph J. Kay, Jr.

~ack Lehman

2ane Moes

Richarg W. Myers

Beter Cnase Neumann
Jerome M. Potaha

xer: R Robison

~ohn M. Sacco

Gersig ¥ Wen

IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT
Ricrgrg Ww. Myers

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
RE Bod Shrner

@ O @) O

NEVADA TRIAL LAWYERS ASSOCIATION

602 N. Division, Carson City, Nevads 89701 © Phone (702) 883-3577

- March 5, 1981

Hon. Floyd Lamb, Chairman

and Members of Senate Finance
Nevada State Legislature
Capitol Complex

Carson City, Nevada 89710

Dear Chairman Lamb and Committee Members:

The Nevada Trial Lawyers Association wishes to express its
support for the budget and staff requirements requested by
the State Insurance Division, as represented by Insurance
Commissioner Don Heath. .

It is our understanding that pending legislation seeks to
reduce budget and certain staff positions.

In our judgment, the Insurance Division must be adequately
funded and staffed to effectively regulate the insurance
industry and to protect Nevada citizens from unfair pract-
ices and unwarranted rate hikes. As you are aware, the pr-
actices and rates of the insurance industry affect all cit- .
izens. This is particularly true since enactment of manda-
tory automobile insurance. Moreover, there are a number of
bills pending in this session, which if passed will impose
even greater responsibilities upon the Insurance Division.

And the Trial Bar, whose constituency is made up of people
whose lives, health, property and futures are vitally linked
to the availability and adequacy of insurance and fairness of
claims' practice of the insurance industry, believes it is
imperative that the Insurance Division be allowed to retain
the staff necessary to carry out its statutory responsibilit-
ies. We therefore urge reconsideration of any proposed staff
cuts and restoration of the Division's budget request.

We respectfully request that this letter be made part of
your Committee's hearing record@ concerning this matter.

si Y,

Nevada Trial Lawyers Xé€sociation

REH:rs

* Affiliate of the Associstion of Trial Lawyers of America

978




